




















          January 31, 2007 
 
Mr. Jim Boyd 
RI Coastal Resources Management Council 
Oliver Stedman Government Center 
Suite 3 
4808 Tower Hill Road 
Wakefield, Rhode Island 02879 
 
 Re: Urban Coastal Greenways Compensation Percentage 
 
Dear Jim: 
 
 In response to CRMC’s invitation for comments regarding the UCG 
Compensation figure, Save The Bay reiterates support for the current 50% multiplier 
found in section 230.1 of the UCG.  As we stated in our testimony before the Council a  
multiplier in the range of 50% to 75% of the value of the property is more appropriate, in 
order to prevent under valuating the resource.  A higher/substantial multiplier is closer to 
values paid to obtain easements and would be more protective of the resources. The 
compensation provision provides the property owner with the flexibility to adapt his 
plans but at the expense of the natural buffer.  The level of compensation has two 
impacts.  First, it serves to insure that a property owner has sufficient incentive to abide 
by the basic UCG parameters.  Second, it provides CRMC through the Urban Coastal 
Greenways Trust with the resources to protect natural buffers and valuable habitat in 
other areas covered by the MetroSAMP.  If the CRMC is to be able to protect a 
comparable area with the resources available, then the compensation must come closer to 
the underlying value of land or the cost of an easement.   As we noted in our testimony, 
the amount originally proposed in the UCG for a representative parcel would have 
equated the value of a square foot of reduced buffer with the cost of a square foot of 
inexpensive carpeting.  This is not a compensation level which is likely to encourage a 
property owner to comply with the requirements of the basic UCG policy or provide 
funds which would allow the Urban Coastal Greenway Trust to acquire ownership or 
easements over land of comparable habitat or public value.      
 

The need for flexibility in addressing properties that are being developed as 
brownfields or for water dependent uses is adequately addressed in other areas of the 
UCG policy.  

 
In a related matter we question whether basing the calculation on a single 

representative waterfront value per municipality is adequate.  A further breakdown and 
sampling of parcels by zone would be likely to capture some potentially important 
differences in values.   
 



 Thank you again for the opportunity to submit comments and for your 
consideration thereof.  We want to acknowledge the importance of the outlined goals and 
the tremendous amount of work that has gone into its creation.  A continuous Urban 
Coastal Greenway does not occur by happenstance; access to the shoreline is not a given 
and in many cases, views are not appreciated until they are gone.  Individual cities and 
towns may not naturally orient their planning to the northern parts of Narragansett Bay, 
even though the benefits to the whole of considering this aspect are undeniable. This 
policy and the development of the MetroBay Special Area Management Plan are very 
important tools for protecting Narragansett Bay and for creating a common planning 
framework for Upper Bay communities at a time when waterfront development and use 
of the waters of the Bay are intensifying.    
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Jane Kenney Austin 
      Director of Policy and Advocacy  
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      May 20, 2006 
 
 
Grover Fugate, Executive Director 
Coastal Resources Management Council 
Stedman Government Center - Suite 3 
4808 Tower Hill Road 
Wakefield, RI 02879-1900 
 
 Re: Urban Coastal Greenways for the Metro Bay Region
 
Dear Mr. Fugate: 
 
The Conservation Law Foundation submits these comments on the proposed urban coastal 
greenway program. 
 
Our principal concern is the “pay for a variance” program that this proposal suggests.  We agree that 
the resources addressed in the UCG plan are of great public value and importance.  We further agree 
that choices for development and protection of these areas will have huge impact on the health of 
the bay and surrounding habitat resources.  The health of these public resources is a significant part 
of what gives value to the properties subject to the rules.  These legitimate public interests – for 
environmental health, public health and safety and public access – need to be protected.  The 
proposal as now written creates an incentive for private interests to pay money in exchange for 
relaxed protection. 
 
There certainly are circumstances where the general rules cannot be made to work and variances are 
appropriate.  That is why CRMC has a variance program.  And CLF agrees that when a variance is 
appropriate and the public’s legitimate interests reduced as a result of attempts to accommodate site 
specific concerns it is appropriate for an applicant to contribute to addressing the public’s interests 
in another way.  However, the mechanism proposed in this plan for such contribution makes it far 
too easy for a property owner to opt out of the rules and instead pay a modest fee to avoid what 
would otherwise be its obligations.  
 
There are two significant problems with such a plan: 
 

1)  So long as the opt out fee is much smaller than the economic value to the property owner 
of avoiding the rules, the opt out fee will be paid instead of complying with the rules. No 
explanation is given for the very modest assessment of 20% of value as the cost of relaxed 
regulation.  At this level, the fee is less of a compensation for unavoidable problems than it 
is a minor cost of doing business.  The fee should be set at a level that will make it 
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economically unattractive except when a variance is unavoidable, which is the standard that 
should be applied for a variance. 
 
2)  Programs that require compensation either through in lieu fee or restoration/mitigation 
have been notoriously unsuccessful.  Study after study has confirmed that these programs do 
not work.  See e.g., Compensating for Wetland Losses Under the Clean Water Act (2001), 
National Research Council, National Academy Press, Washington, D.C. While paying a fee 
into a fund has not guaranteed that projects to compensate for lost ecological values are 
actually completed, allowing private entities to do the mitigation themselves has an even 
worse track record.  Many studies show that the compensation measures on pages 47-48 are 
unlikely ever to produce real results.  Creation of wetlands is a challenging task, to say the 
least.  Restoration has a somewhat better record of success for compensation, although still 
poor, in part because the economic incentive for follow through and long term management 
is lost once the project for which compensation is sought is complete. 
 

These problems can be solved if the standard for variance is high and awarded only when the 
variance is unavoidable, and the compensation that is required for obtaining a variance equals or 
exceeds the economic benefit to the applicant of avoiding the rules.  Furthermore, when 
compensation is required, private efforts to create or restore wetlands should not be allowed as 
offsetting compensation unless the applicant is required to post a performance bond and to create 
the compensatory wetland before the principal project proceeds. 
 
On a related point, it would be helpful to clarify the statement on page 3:”The freshwater wetlands 
program administered by the CRMC will not be subject to the UGC program, however.”  While we 
certainly agree that wetlands should be governed by the rules CRMC now applies, this one sentence 
statement could be clarified to specify that all applications proposing to alter wetlands will be 
governed under the rules in CRMC’s current regulations. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Cynthia Giles 

CLF: “Defending the Law of the Land” 
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